Cheyron

Chevron USA. Inc.
P.0. Box 1150, Midland, TX 79702

January 4, 1991

PROPOSED REPLACEMENT INJECTION WELL
EUNICE MONUMENT OIL POOL

EUNICE MONUMENT SOUTH UNIT B

WELL NUMBER 855

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Attention: Mr. David Catanach

Gentlemen:

As you requested in your phone conversation with Jimmy Dolan of our
office on December 10, 1990 regarding the subject application of
December 4, 1990, attached are copies of proof of notice to offset
operators and the surface landowner, and an Affidavit of
Publication in a local area newspaper.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, or require further
information, please contact Steve McDonald at (915) 687-7321.

Sincerely,

Alan W. Bohling
Prcration Engineer

dmb
Attachments

cc: NMOCD - Hobbs



